I-)Miel O'Connor

From: Communications

Sent: Monday 1 December 2025 08:36

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: ACP-322985-25 HSA:0292000000148
Attachments: LUP9 ACP.322985.25.pdf

Kind regards,
Shane

Shane Larkin
Communications Department
An Coimisitin Pleandla

From: Michael Boylan <michael_boylan@hsa.ie>
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2025 4:17 PM

To: Communications <communications@pleanala.ie>
Subject: ACP-322985-25 HSA:0292000000148

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

To Whom it Concerns

Please see attached the HSA advice in respect of Application ACP-322985-25.

Regards

Mick Boylan

Inspector

Chemical & Industrial Products Division
+353 86 8057226

+353 17997883

michael_boylan@hsa.ie
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. if you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

The Health and Safety Authority, its servants or agents, accept no liability for any errors or omissions
in the information provided in this correspondence or for any loss or damage occasioned to any
person as a result of using the information provided.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses.
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HSA

An tUdaris Sliinte agus Sibhiilteachta
Health and Safety Autherity

30818 289 389 © landuseplanning@hsa.ie www.hsa.ie

An Coimisiun Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

Our Ref: CAS-86696-R0S9
28/11/2025
Re: Application for substitute consent [ref. ACP-322985-25] for a camping/camp site enterprise at

Clonmines, Wellingtonbridge, Co. Wexford and your letter of the 27/11/2025

The Health and Safety Authority (the Authority), acting as the Central Competent Authority under the
Chemicals Act (Control of Major Accident Hazards Involving Dangerous Substances) Regulations 2015
(S.I. 209 of 2015) gives technical advice to the Planning Authority when requested, under regulation
24(2) in relation to:

(a) the siting and development of new establishments;

(b) modifications to establishments of the type desctibed in Regulation 12(1);

(¢) new developments including transport routes, locations of public use and residential areas in the
vicinity of establishments, where the siting, modifications or developments may be the source of,

or increase the risk or consequences of, a major accident.

Since the above-referenced application appears to be outside the scope of the Regulations, the Authority
has no observations to forward.

If'you have any queries please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely

%/6774,

Michael Boylan
Inspector,
COMAH, Chemical Production & Storage (CCPS).

01.06.32 LUPR9 Outside scope of Regs






